12/11/24, 10:28 PM

M Gmail

Majestic Beach RE: New FEMA Flood MAp

1 message

Shawn Bobo <shawn.bobo@acentria.com>
To: Jay Hancock <jay.hancock@acentria.com>, Paul Shamblin <pauls@rcamflorida.com>

Hi Paul,

6900062990 is still X per LOMA, updated zone determination showing LOMA is attached. 6900199672 is now VE effective map date 10/24/24,

Mon, Dec 9, 2024 at 10:03 PM

In 2022 NFIP rolled out new Risk Rating and the flood zone no longer determines the flood premium rates. The fact that the building is now in VE zone has no baring on premium and the lender should just need to see that there

is a flood policy in force. (period)

Included is the overview page from the carrier website that shows the VE zone updated. This has satisfied a few lenders. Assurant flood will not issue a dec with flood zone on it because it plays no part in generating premium
and is not required by NFIP/FEMA to be on the flood dec.
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From: Jay Hancock <jay.hancock@acentria.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Paul Shamblin <pauls@rcamflorida.com>

Cc: Shawn Bobo <shawn.bobo@acentria.com>
Subject: RE: New FEMA Flood MAp

Paul,

| have looped Shawn in here as | know we have had to do this at other associations since the zone change/remapping as well. NFIP is no longer showing the
actual “Zone” on their declarations page and we are having to do a screen shot off their system to show the zone the property is determined to be in

separately. She will provide what has been shared with us for your records that lenders have been accepting at other associations.

Let me know if you need anything further and | will be happy to assist...

Kindest regards,

Jay Hancock | Vice President - Sales Producer
Jay.Hancock@Acentria.com

Acentria Insurance
Direct 850.215.5384
501 W. 11 Street
Panama City, FL 32401
www.Acentria.com
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CondoShield

ONE PLAN DEDICATED TO SECURING THE BEST INSURANCE PROGRAM WHILE
PROVIDING

IMPORTANT FREE

SERVICES & BENEFITS TO PROTECT YOUR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

To request a Certificate of Insurance for Mortgagee Proof of Coverage please
email: Frpcertificatesteam-oe@foundationrp.com

CONDO ASSOCIATIONS WITH PROPERTY
INSURANCE CLAIMS CONTACT:

Hurricane Emergency Response Team ™

To Report a Claim: 850.215.3528

This free service allows your association to reach pre-approved vendors who will immediately respond to
Yyour emergency and provide our agency with the necessary information to take care of your claim; making
the process easier for you.

For condo unit owners or homeowners in need of a personal quote please contact:

Christy Williams Direct 850.257.2985 Email christy.williams@acentria.com

\centria

Insurance

“This email, and any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named and may contain legally privileged or
confidential information, or both. If you are ot the intended recipient of this email, you are notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments, is prohibited. The unauthorized disclosure or interception of
email is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. Section 2511. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me
and permanently delete the original and any copy of any email and any printout. Acentria Insurance, a dba of Foundation
Risk Partners, Corp. PLEASE NOTE: ALL COVERAGE AMENDMENTS / ADDITIONS / DELETIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
INSURANCE COMPANY APPROVAL
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